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ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 
RFP #G24-7007-35A 

INDEPENDENT AUDIT SERVICES   

 
 
 

Issue Date:  July 23, 2024 
  
This Addendum is hereby made a part of the Request for Proposal (RFP) Documents to the same extent 
as if it was originally included therein and is intended to modify and/or interpret the RFP documents by 
additions, deletions, clarifications, or corrections. The Offeror shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum 
in their Proposal on the attached “Receipt of Addenda” form, which is to be included with the Proposal 
submittals  
 
 
PROPERPOSER QUESTIONS 
 
1. Q: What were the fees for the 2023 audit? 2022 audit? Were there any additional out of scope 

billings in either year?  What was the total contract amount for the 2023 engagement and 
were there any additional out-of-scope billings? 

 
 A: Any requests for documents relating to the previous contract, including contract and fees, must 

be submitted to Ms. Jill Spurling at jspurling@kcata.org. 
 

2. Q:   Section 4.5A of the RFP requires the proposer to submit two years of the firm’s audited 
financial statements; however, our firm is privately held and has no outstanding debt. The 
firm has no audit requirement and does not have audited financial statements. In response to 
these types of requests, we typically provide condensed unaudited financial data as well as a 
letter from our bank indicating we are in good standing. Will this be acceptable? 

 
A:  Yes. 

 
3. Q:  The exceptions to the standard terms and conditions must be a part of the technical proposal, 

but the proposal has a 30-page limit. Can the exceptions be excluded from the 30-page limit? 
 

A:  The exceptions are excluded from the page count and may be included as an Appendix to the 
proposal.  

 
4. Q:  Does KCATA prepare the financial statements and footnotes for the ACFR or does the auditor 

assist? 
 

mailto:jspurling@kcata.org
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A: KCATA personnel would prepare the Annual Comprehensive Financial Report when this was 
being done.  The plan is to start reporting again.  The auditors reviewed the reports and made 
recommendations. 

 
5. Q:   If the financial statements are prepared by KCATA, approximately when are they available to 

the auditor? And when has year-end fieldwork typically start? 
 

A: KCATA targeted to have the financials ready and PBC schedules prepared by the last week in 
February when the audit would begin.  KCATA targets to have the financial statements 
prepared by the end of January. 

 
6. Q:   Do you prefer on-site fieldwork, remote, or a combination of both? 
 

A:   A hybrid arrangement would be best with an emphasis on remote as this is the most 
practical. 

 
7. Q:   Is there a DBE/SBE goal or requirement for this RFP? 
 

A:  There is no diversity goal established for this project.  
 
  
8. Q: On Attachment D, there is a line for the hours and price for “Salaried Pension Audit – Full” and 

then a separate line for “Salaried Pension Audit – Limited”. Are there two separate reports or 
engagements related to the Salaried Pension Audit? I only saw one included in the scope of 
services.  

 
  A: The line-item pricing for “Limited Pension Audits” is not required.  Please indicate $0 or N/A.  

 
9. Q: In section 2.3.A.6 it references a report for the pension audit. Can you provide a copy of the 

latest audit report that has been issued related to pensions? 
  

A: The 2022 report included with this Addendum is the latest report.  
 
10. Q:    Can you provide a copy of the last NTD certification?  
 

A: The most recent report from 2021 is included with this Addendum.   
 
11. Q: What is the target date to have all information ready for the auditors?  
 

A: KCATA is targeted to have financials finalized and PBC schedules prepared by the last week of 
February when the audit would begin. 

 
12. Q: When are the financial statements and notes ready for review?  
 

A: See response above.  KCATA targets to have the prior year financials completed by the end of 
January. 

 
13. Q: Have there been any interim testing completed in prior years? If so, when would be the best 

time to complete this testing?  
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A: Yes, interim testing was done in the November/December timeframe.  Mid-Month works best 
to avoid holidays. 

 
14. Q: How many auditors are typically on-site for fieldwork? 

 
A: Before COVID, there would be 2 to 3 auditors onsite but now almost all of the audits are done 

remotely. 
 

15. Q: Is there a preference for on-site, remote, or hybrid in relation to completing the final 
fieldwork?  

 
A: A hybrid arrangement would be best with an emphasis on remote as this is the most practical. 
 

16. Q: Have there been any adjustments from the auditors in prior years?  
 

A: KCATA has not needed to revise the financials.  There have been discussion items in the letter 
to the Board with uncorrected misstatements, but these are uncommon. 

 
17. Q: Any major changes at the organization that we would need to know about as potential 

auditors?  
 

A: The funding shortfall to be covered by reserve per KCMO 2024_2025 contract is the biggest 
issue. 

 
18. Q: Please provide a copy of the most recent audited financial for the Kansas City Area 

Transportation Authority Retirement Plan for Salaried Employees. 

 

A: The 2022 Salaried Pension audit is included with this Addendum.  

 

22. Q: Please provide a copy of the most recent single audit report. 

 

A: The Compliance Report from 2022 is included with this Addendum. 

 

24. Q: Does the Authority prepare the financial statements for each of the Authority audits as well as 

the retirement plan audit, or is that part of the auditor scope of services? 

 

A: KCATA prepares the internal financial statements which are then given to the auditors.  The 

audit firm will be responsible for the financial statement reports and the related 

footnotes.  But most of the needed information is provided in the PBC process. 

 

25. Q:    Did the RideKC Development Corporation dissolution occur in 2023, or will that change first 

be reported in the 2024 audited financial statements? 

 

A: RideKC Development was dissolved in 2023 so it is not applicable to future audits. 

 

26.   Q: Can you please confirm what the DBE, SBE, MBR, WBE, and SLBE goal is for this contract? 

 

A: No Goal  
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27. Q: If the current firm is using a DBE, SBE, MBR, WBE, or SLBE, please provide the name of the 

firm. 

 

A: No goal on previous contract.  

 

28. Q: Has the Authority paid amounts over and above the contractual amount to the audit firm in 

the last three years and if so, how much were those payments and for what? 

 

A: There have not been any out-of-scope fees related to the audits.  

 

29. Q: Is Attachment F-2 to be completed for the entire proposing firm, or just for the proposed     

engagement team? 

 

A: The form should be completed for the entire firm.  However, for large firms KCATA will accept 

EEO-1 documents that are branch specific.  

 

30. Q: Are there any leases or SBITA’s recorded as a result of the 2023 implementation of GASB 87 

and 96? And any upcoming agreements that would be new leases or SBITA’s in scope of these 

standards for 2024? 

 

A: KCATA implemented GASB 87 in 2022 and GASB 96 in 2023.  As a normal part of our business, 

the auditors can expect that there will be new agreements for although the leasing is much 

less prevalent. 

 

31. Q: What are the biggest challenges for the Authority over the next 5 years? 

A: The biggest challenge for the authority is funding shortfall that we are currently experiencing 

and could continue into the future.  Also balancing zero fare policy with safety for our 

operators and the public that has enjoyed not having to worry about having the fare or a pass 

to ride system. 

32. Q: Do the auditors typically identify any journal entries or compliance findings during the audit? 

If so, how many? 

  A: KCATA has not needed to revise the financials but there have been discussion items in the 
letter to the Board with uncorrected misstatements, but these are uncommon. 

 
33. Q:   Are there any scope changes compared to the prior year audit contract? 

 
A:    No scope changes 
 

34. Q:    How much assistance did the previous audit firm provide in terms of preparation of the    

financial statements or any other schedules such as long‐term liabilities, pension, OPEB, GASB 

87, 96 etc.? 

 

A:   The auditors draft the external financial statements based on the trial balance and prepare 

the footnotes.  The footnote information comes from the client during the PBC 
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process.  KCATA does not get direct help from the auditors related to preparing entries but 

uses the auditors as a resource when questions arise. 

 

35. Q: Would there be a possibility to submit two contract fee options based on different 

contract terms and renewal conditions? Specifically, one option with a 1‐year term followed by 

four 1‐ year renewal periods and another option for a single 5‐year contract term. 

 

A:    Proposers may submit alternative proposals. The alternative proposals must be detailed in 

the Technical Proposal and pricing for the alternative must be submitted on a separate 

price proposal form and clearly labeled.  

 

 

ATTACHMENT  

 

• KCATA Compliance 2022 Final 

•   KCATA Financial Report 2022 Final 

• KCATA Salaried 2022 Final 

• KCATA 21 NTD AUP Final 

 

 

 

 

 

END OF ADDENDUM 
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 RCEIPT OF ADDENDA 

 
RFP #G24-7007-35A 

KCATA INDEPENDENT AUDIT SERVICES   

 
Offerors shall return this RECEIPT OF ADDENDA form when submitting your proposal.  The form shall be signed and 
dated by an authorized representative of the firm.  Failure to submit this form may deem the Offeror non-responsive.  
As additional Addenda is issued, please notate the date received below.  

 
 
We hereby acknowledge that the Addenda noted below have been received and all information has been 
incorporated in the RFP as required. 

 
Addendum # 1    Dated  _7/23/2024________   Date Received   _____________ 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Company Name:  

Address:  

City/State/Zip Code:  

Telephone:  Fax:  

    
    

Printed Name:  

Authorized Signature:  

Email Address:  
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